

INSURANCE ENROLLMENTS

TriZetto Enrollment Portal

Updated: March 2025

Introduction

This guide is designed to instruct customers how to enroll for electronic services using the electronic data interchange (EDI) enrollment portal powered by Madaket Health, a TriZetto partner.

The TriZetto Enrollment Portal provides customers direct access to Tebra's clearinghouse (TriZetto) to enroll for electronic services: Claims, Eligibility, and/or electronic remittance advice (ERA).

You will learn how to add insurance companies in Tebra. You will also learn how to navigate the TriZetto Enrollment portal, create users, and the complete workflow to manage enrollments for your practices and/or providers.



Table of Contents

Add Insurance	5
TriZetto Enrollment Portal	7
Set Password	7
Access TriZetto Enrollment Portal	8
Navigate Dashboard	9
Navigate Manage Sites	1
Create Users1	3
Verify Practice Information1	5
Add New Practice	7
Verify Provider Information	0
Add New Provider	1
Manage Preferred Plans	4
Enroll Insurance Plans	5
Access New Enrollments	5
New Enrollments2	6
New Enrollments – Preferred Plans	6
New Enrollment – Find Payer	7
Review Enrolled Plans	8
Enrollment Status	9
Navigate Enrollment Tabs	0



Payer Processing Tab	32
Ready for Status Tab	34
Completed Tab	
Navigate Open Tasks	37
Complete Digital Signature Task	
Complete Next Steps Task	
Upload Enrollment Form Task	40
Learn More	41
Frequently Asked Questions	41
Help Center	41
Tebra University	41
Admin Setup Guide Part 1	41
Admin Setup Guide Part 2	41
Guides	41



Add Insurance

We recommend creating insurance companies in Tebra before starting enrollments in the TriZetto Enrollment Portal. Insurance companies represent an insurance carrier or network (e.g., Blue Cross Blue Shield, Cigna, Medicare). Once an insurance company record is created, you can add insurance plans to associate to a patient's record. To configure the insurance company billing settings (e.g., electronic claims submission settings), review <u>Admin Setup Guide Part 2</u>.

1. Open an internet browser, such as Google Chrome and Firefox. Then, type <u>app.kareo.com</u> in the top address bar and press **Enter** on your keyboard. The *Tebra* login page opens.

- Ý Tip: Bookmark the URL for easy access.

- 2. Enter the email address associated with your Tebra username and your password.
- 3. Click Login to Tebra. The Dashboard page opens.
- 4. Hover over the *User* icon and click on **Practice Settings**. The *Practice Settings* page opens.
- 5. Click **Insurance**. The *Insurance Company* dashboard opens.
- 6. Click **+Add Insurance**. The *Most Commonly Requested* tab of the *Add Insurance* pop-up window opens.



(Continued next page...)

5 | © 2025 Tebra Technologies, Inc. Your digital backbone for practice success



Add Insurance, cont.

- 7. **Most Commonly Requested:** List of common insurances in the state where the practice is located.
- 8. Add Insurance: Click + or anywhere on the line item to add the insurance company to the *Selected Insurances* list.

- 9. Search Other: Search for other insurance companies by entering the *Insurance Name* or *ID number* and select it from the auto-populated results list. Then, click Add to add the insurance company to the *Selected Insurances* list. If necessary, filter by *Type, Clearinghouse,* or *State*.
 Note: For worker's comp and auto accident, select *Jopari* as the clearinghouse to send claims at no additional cost.
- 10. **Selected Insurance:** List of selected insurance companies to add to your Tebra account. To remove an insurance company from the list, click **X**. An orange icon displays if the insurance company is a duplicate or already exists in the account.
- 11. Click **Save** when finished.





TriZetto Enrollment Portal

As the enrollment contact for the practice, you will receive a welcome email from support@madakethealth.com with a link to set up your TriZetto Enrollment Portal user after the configuration call with the practice's Onboarding Manager.

Note: Disregard the EDI Enrollment Portal (EEP) – Internal Training Guide in the welcome email. The content does not reflect the recommended workflow for Tebra customers. Additionally, for questions or assistance with access, contact <u>Customer Care</u>.

Set Password

1. Once the email is received, click the link to set your password. The *Enrollment Portal* page opens in a browser window.

Tip: If you have not received the email within 3-5 business days of the configuration call, check your email's spam, junk, or trash folder.

- 2. Enter a *Password* that meets the following requirements:
 - Contains at least 10 characters
 - At least one lowercase character
 - At least one uppercase character
 - At least one number character
 - At least one special character
- 3. Click **Set Password** when finished. The enrollment portal *Dashboard* opens.

- Tip: Bookmark the <u>TriZetto Enrollment Portal</u> URL or access the TriZetto Enrollment Portal link from the <u>Insurance</u> page in Tebra.





Access TriZetto Enrollment Portal

If you are not signed into the TriZetto Enrollment Portal, log in to access your Dashboard.

- Access the <u>TriZetto Enrollment Portal</u>. The Enrollment Portal login page opens.

 Tip: Bookmark the URL or access the TriZetto Enrollment Portal link from the <u>Insurance</u> page in Tebra.
- 2. Enter your *Email* address associated with your TriZetto Enrollment Portal and *Password*.
- 3. Click **Login**. The *Dashboard* page opens.





Navigate Dashboard

The Dashboard displays the Daily Digest, Open Enrollments, and Completed Enrollments for all your practices and providers.

- 1. **Filters:** If applicable, update the *Dashboard* to only display activities for a specific account name (Site ID), National Provider Identifier (NPI), or Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN). Click the **filter** icon and enter up to five *Site ID, NPI*, or *TIN*. Then, click **Search** when finished.
 - To remove the filter(s), click the **stop** icon.
- Daily Digest: Displays a daily summary of enrollments for the practices and/or providers. Click New Task, Ready for Status – Provider, Newly Approved, or Newly Rejected to review additional information.
 - *New Tasks:* Displays the number of new tasks added to the work queue for the specific date. Review the <u>Navigate Open Tasks</u> section to learn more.
 - *Ready for Status Provider:* Displays the number of new enrollments that have passed the estimated processing time with the payer and are ready for payer follow up to obtain status. The count for each day only includes enrollments added to this list on that date.
 - *Newly Approved:* Displays the number of approved enrollments for the specific date.
 - *Newly Rejected:* Displays the number of rejected enrollments for the specific date.

× + C Enrollment Portal ← → C O A == https://trizetto-enrollportal.madakethealth.com/dasht ර ⊡ = **ATRIZETTO** Dashboard di Enr A Diana Hudson 👻 Dashboard Your enrollment work at a glance Daily Diges Open Enrollments Aug 26, 2024 Summary 🕺 New Tasks 🕴 🤱 Ready for Status - Provider Aug 25, 2024 Summary 🕵 New Tasks 📑 🙎 Ready for Status - Provide 23 Aug 24, 2024 Summar Ready for Status 2 📩 New Tasks 🔢 🔒 Ready for Status 7/27/2024 - 8/26/2024 💼 Aug 23, 2024 Summar 📩 New Tasks 🛛 🔹 🐍 Ready for Status - Provider 🔽 🥥 Newly Approved 💶 😣 Newly Rejected 🔟 Completed Enrollments 100 Aug 22, 2024 Summan 15 Approve S. New Tasks 11 . Ready for Status - Provide Rejected 2 Canceled 1 Aug 21, 2024 Summary New Tasks 2 🙎 Ready for Status - Provider ewly Rejected 4



Navigate Dashboard, cont.

- 3. **Open Enrollments:** Displays the number of open enrollments for each status. Review the <u>Navigate</u> Enrollment Tabs section to learn more.
 - Awaiting Scheduled Date: Enrollments awaiting processing to align with the NPI's go-live date.
 - *Generation In Progress:* Enrollments are under review or being prepared for payer submission.

Note: If you have a future go-live date, the enrollment submission will be delayed to align with that date.

- *Provider Open Tasks:* Enrollments need provider action prior to payer submission.
- *Payer Processing:* Enrollments are submitted to the payer and awaiting processing time for the payer to review the submission.
- *Ready for Status:* Enrollments have passed the estimated processing time with the payer and are ready to follow up with the payer for status.
- 4. **Completed Enrollments:** By default, displays the number of enrollments marked as completed with a status (e.g., approved or rejected) from the payer or were canceled by the user for the last 30 days.
 - To filter completed enrollments by a different date rate, click the **calendar** icon and select a new date range. Then, click the **filter** icon to display the completed enrollments for the date range.





Navigate Manage Sites

Manage Sites allow you to manage your practices, providers, users, and preferred plans.

- 1. Click Manage. The Manage Sites page opens.
- 2. Click the **Site ID**. The *Manage Sites* page opens to the *Practices* tab.

Note: A Site ID is assigned to each Tebra account created in the portal and may be referenced for support purposes. If you have multiple Tebra accounts set up for enrollments, a list of sites will display.

- 3. **Details:** Displays information about the account. You can edit the account and default enrollment contact populated on the enrollment forms.
- 4. **Practices:** Displays all practices that require group enrollments. You can add additional practices, start a new enrollment, and update the practice's information. Review the <u>Verify Practice Information</u> section for instructions.
- 5. **Providers:** If applicable. displays providers that require individual enrollments. You can add additional providers, start a new enrollment, and update the provider's information. Review the <u>Verify Provider Information</u> section for instructions.



(Continued next page...)

11 | © 2025 Tebra Technologies, Inc. Your digital backbone for practice success



Navigate Manage Sites, cont.

- 6. **Bank Profiles:** Optionally, the practice or provider can add their bank information. However, it is not required to complete enrollments. Bank information should be provided to the payer directly when applicable.
- 7. **Users:** Displays a list of users who have access to the account's TriZetto Enrollment Portal. If applicable, you can add new users to access the TriZetto Enrollment Portal. Review the <u>Create Users</u> section for instructions.
- 8. **Preferred Plans:** Displays a custom list of preferred plans that will be added when starting a new enrollment. You can add or remove plans to customize the list for your practice or providers. Review the <u>Manage Preferred Plans</u> section for instructions.





Create Users

Each staff member who needs access to the TriZetto Enrollment Portal must have their own user account with a valid login email and password. Be sure to have the person's full name and email address on hand before proceeding. User accounts cannot be edited after they are created.

Pote: If a user should no longer access the practice's TriZetto Enrollment Portal, contact <u>Customer Care</u> to remove the user.

- 1. Click **Manage**. The *Manage Sites* page opens.
- 2. Click the **Site ID**. The *Manage Sites* page opens to the *Practices* tab.
- 3. Click the Users tab. The Users page opens.
- 4. Click +Add Site User. The Add Site User section displays.
- 5. Enter the user's First Name, Last Name, Email, and Phone.
- 6. Click the *Provider User* drop-down to select a role to assign the user. Available options:
 - Provider Admin: Assign the user all default privileges
 - *Provider User:* Assign the user all default functionality except the ability to add/delete other provider users
 - *Restricted Plans Provider User:* Assign the user all default privileges except the ability to enroll in additional plans other than preassigned
 - *Provider Task User:* Assign the user only the ability to access tasks

	Enrollment P	ortal	* +			Ŷ	- U ×
\leftarrow	→ C C) 🔒 🞫 http:	s://trizetto-enrollportal.mad	dakethealth.com/m	anage/sites/details/1	TEB/users-details	☆ ☆ □ =
Pro	TRIZETTO		🗠 Dashboard	Enrollments	🐔 Open Tasks	🗙 Manage	😌 Diana Hudson 👻
1	A Place of He	es > A Place o ealing	f Healing - 1TEB				🕐 Usage Guide
	Details Pra	ctices Provide	ers Bank profiles Us	sers Preferred	plans		× Close
6	Add Site User Pert Name Deniel Brown Ersat d.brown@iebente (666) 938-9272 Provider Admin	est.com	v 2 Clear + Oreade				
					Items per page: 50 👻	1 - 2 of 2 < <	> > 🕒
	First Name 🌲	Last Name 🌻	Email 🌲	Status 🌲	Authority Role	Receive Email	Action
	DIANA	HUDSON	dianahudson@tebratest.com	Active	Site Provider	Admin 🗹	Delete
	Emily	Walsh	e.walsh@tebratest.com	Pending (<u>Resend?</u>)	Site Provider	Admin 🗌	Delete



Create Users, cont.

7. Click + **Create** when finished. The user receives a welcome email from support@madakethealth.com with a link to set up their TriZetto Enrollment Portal user and password. The link will expire in 24 hours.

- Tip: If the user does not see the email, ask them to check their Junk, Spam, and Trash folder.

- To send the welcome email again, click **Resend**.
- 8. After the user successfully logs into the TriZetto Enrollment Portal, click to select the "Receive Email" checkbox to send email correspondence and enrollment paperwork notifications from Madaket Health to the user.

C Enrollment Portal ×	+				~	-	o ×
\leftarrow \rightarrow C O A = https://t	rizetto-enrollportal.mada	kethealth.com/ma	inage/sites/d	etails/1TEB/users-d	letails 1	<u>ක</u> එ	□ =
	년 Dashboard 여	Enrollments	🐔 Open Ta	asks 🛛 🗙 Man	age 🛛 \varTheta	Diana Huds	ion 👻
A Place of Healing	ealing - 1TEB					? Usage	Guide
Details Practices Providers	Bank profiles Use	rs Preferred p	lans			×	Close
Prohome Danie Brown Brown Marcongistebastest.com Prove (066) 939-9272 Provider Admin	x x + coute 7						
First Name Last Name En	nail 🔦	Status	Authority	Role	Receive Email	Action	•
DIANA HUDSON dia	anahudson@tebratest.com	Active	Site	Provider Admin		Delete	
Emily Walsh e.v	walsh@tebratest.com	Pending (<u>Resend?</u>)	Site	Provider Admin	• 8	Delete	



Verify Practice Information

Verify the practice details are correct and select a corresponding and enrollment contact for the practice.

- 1. Click Manage. The Manage Sites page opens.
- 2. Click the **Site ID**. The *Manage Sites* page opens to the *Practices* tab.
- 3. Click the **pencil** icon. The practice details panel opens.
- 4. **Primary Details:** Verify the *TIN*, *Practice Name*, *Doing Business As (DBA)*, and Address is valid.
 - If the information is incorrect, a new practice profile must be created. Review the Add New Practice section for instructions.
- 5. Secondary Details: Select the applicable information.
 - *Previous Clearinghouse:* If applicable, select if a previous clearinghouse was used before switching to TriZetto.
 - *Go-Live Date:* Enter the date you would like to begin submitting claims through TriZetto for the NPI.





Verify Practice Information, cont.

- 6. **Correspondence Contact:** Select the user who should receive email correspondence and enrollment paperwork notifications from Madaket Health.
 - The contact list is populated with active user accounts in the TriZetto Enrollment Portal.
- 7. **Enrollment Contact:** Display the enrollment contact information that will be entered on every enrollment document for the practice.
 - To change the enrollment contact, click to select "Create New". Then, enter the contact's name, email address, and phone number.
- 8. Click Confirm when finished.





Add New Practice

Add a new practice to start enrollments for a new group NPI or create a new practice profile when an existing practice has incorrect information.

Note: Practices added to the TriZetto Enrollment Portal will not create a new practice in Tebra.

- 1. Click Manage. The Manage Sites page opens.
- 2. Click the **Site ID**. The *Manage Sites* page opens to the *Practices* tab.
- 3. Click + Add NPI. The Add NPIs section displays.
- 4. Enter the NPI for the new practice.
 - To create multiple practices, enter multiple NPIs separated by a comma.
- 5. Click **Create** when finished. The new practice details panel opens.

Note: The *Practice Name* and *DBA* is pulled from the <u>NPPES NPI Registry</u> and cannot be edited.





Add New Practice, cont.

- 6. Enter *Practice Details*:
 - TIN: Enter the practice's taxpayer identifier number.
 - *Address:* Enter the practice address and select the address from the search results.
- 7. Select Secondary Details:
 - ERA Aggregation: Click to select "TIN" or "NPI".
 - *Previous Clearinghouse:* If applicable, select if a previous clearinghouse was used before switching to TriZetto.
 - *Go-Live Date:* By default, the current date is populated. If applicable, enter a new date you would like to begin submitting claims through TriZetto for the NPI.
- 8. **Correspondence Contact:** Select the user who should receive email correspondence and enrollment paperwork notifications from Madaket Health.





Add New Practice, cont.

- 9. **Enrollment Contact:** Display the enrollment contact information that will be entered on every enrollment document for the practice.
 - To change the enrollment contact, click to select "Create New". Then, enter the contact's name, email address, and phone number.
- 10. Click **Confirm** when finished. The practice now displays. Note: The *TIN*, *Address*, and *ERA Aggregation* cannot be changed after the practice is saved. Verify all information is correct before clicking confirm.





Verify Provider Information

If the practice bills with individual NPI, verify the provider's details are correct and select a corresponding and enrollment contact for the provider.

- 1. Click Manage. The Manage Sites page opens.
- 2. Click the **Site ID**. The *Manage Sites* page opens to the *Practices* tab.
- 3. Click the Providers tab. The Providers page opens.
- 4. Click the **pencil** icon. The provider details panel opens.
- 5. **Correspondence Contact:** Select the user who should receive email correspondence and enrollment paperwork notifications from Madaket Health.
 - The contact list is populated with active user accounts in the TriZetto Enrollment Portal.
- 6. **Enrollment Contact:** Display the enrollment contact information that will be entered on every enrollment document for the practice.
 - To change the enrollment contact, click to select "Create New". Then, enter the contact's name, email address, and phone number.
- 7. Click **Confirm** when finished.





Add New Provider

Add a new provider to start enrollments for a new individual NPI or create a new provider when an existing provider has incorrect information.

Note: Providers added to the TriZetto Enrollment Portal will not create a new provider record in Tebra. To add a new provider in Tebra, review the Add New User or Provider Account help article.

- 1. Click Manage. The Manage Sites page opens.
- 2. Click the **Site ID**. The *Manage Sites* page opens to the *Practices* tab.
- 3. Click the *Providers* tab. The *Providers* page opens.
- 4. Click + Add NPI. The Add NPIs section displays.
- 5. Click **Create** when finished. The new provider details panel opens.

C Enrollment Portal ×	+			~		-		\times
\leftrightarrow \rightarrow C Q https://trizetto-e	nrollportal.madake	thealth.com/manag	ge/sites/details/1TEB/p	oroviders-details		ப்		≡
Provider Solutions	🗠 Dashboard	Enrollments	🐔 Open Tasks	🔀 Manage	e Dia	na Huds	ion 👻	
Manage Sites > A Place Of He Providers for A Place Of Healing	aling - 1TEB				?	Usage	Guide	e
Details Practices Providers	Bank profiles	Users Preferre	ed plans			×	Close	ļ
Add NPIs								
4 NPIs				a 0	Clear + C	reate	5	
		Items	s per page: 50 *	1 – 1 of 1 <	$\langle \rangle$	>	₽	
First Name Last Name 🌻 Provider NP	I TIN	Practice NPI	Address	Lu Di	ast Attested ate	Action	s	
Diana Hudson 207676675	123456798	2076766759	1111 Bayside Dr., Corona	a Del Mar, CA, 92625 S	ep 13, 2024	a .		



Add New Provider, cont.

- 6. Verify *Provider Details*:
 - *Provider Name*: The provider's name is pulled from the <u>NPPES NPI Registry</u>.
- 7. Select *Practice Details*:
 - *Choose existing practice:* By default, this option is selected. Search by the *Practice NPI*, *TIN*, *Address* or *Practice Name* and select from the results.
 - Enter practice details: Click to select this option to enter a different practice. Enter the *TIN* and select *Practice NPI* or *Address Only*. Then, enter the applicable details.
- 8. Select Secondary Details:
 - *Job Title:* If applicable, enter the provider's job title.
 - *Go-Live Date:* By default, the current date is populated. If applicable, enter a new date you would like to begin submitting claims though.
- 9. **Correspondence Contact:** Select the user who should receive email correspondence and enrollment paperwork notifications from Madaket Health.



Add New Provider, cont.

- 10. **Enrollment Contact:** Displays the enrollment contact information that will be entered on every enrollment document for the practice.
 - To change the enrollment contact, click to select "Create New". Then, enter the contact's name, email address, and phone number.
- 11. Click **Confirm** when finished. The provider now displays.

C Enrollment Portal ×	+		~	
ightarrow Q https://trizetto-	enrollportal.madaketheal	th.com/manage/si	tes/details/1TEB/providers-details	£ ⊡ :
TRIZETTO	🗠 Dashboard 🤤	Enrollments	🐔 Open Tasks 🛛 💥 Manage 🛛 🤤	Diana Hudson 👻
Manage Sites > A Place Of H Providers for A Place Of Healing	ealing - 1TEB			? Usage Guide
Details Practices Providers	Bank profiles User	rs Preferred pl	ans	× Close
Add NPIs				
Type Name	NPI		Diana Hudson NPI: 2076766750	
DIANA HUDSON	2076766750		Provider Details	
			DIANA	
			HUDSON	
			Middle Name	
			Practice Details Oncose existing practice	
			Enter practice details	
			Practice NPI Practice NPI Practice NPI - Name	
			Secondary Details ————————————————————————————————————	
			Job Title	
			Go Live Date	
			9/18/2024	
			Correspondence Contact	
			Correspondence Contact	-
		10	Enrollment Contact	
			 Default: Diana Hudson dianahudson@tebratest.com 	
			8668393272 Create New	11
			Remove	Confirm >



Manage Preferred Plans

Optionally, create a list of insurance plans to quickly enroll multiple plans in the Enroll Wizard for practices or providers. If necessary, remove the plan when they are no longer applicable.

- 1. Click Manage. The Manage Sites page opens.
- 2. Click the **Site ID**. The *Manage Sites* page opens to the *Practices* tab.
- 3. Click the *Preferred Plans* tab. The *Preferred Plans* page opens.
- 4. Click + Add Plan. The Add Plans section displays.
- 5. Enter the plan name or plan ID and select from the results. If applicable, enter additional plans.
 Note: The TriZetto Enrollment Portal does not support worker's comp and auto accident payers. Review the Electronic Workers' Compensation and Auto Insurance Companies help article to learn how to add worker's comp and auto payers in Tebra's Desktop Application (PM).
- 6. Click + Add when finished. A confirmation message displays.
- 7. To remove a plan from the preferred list, click **Remove**.





Enroll Insurance Plans

Submit EDI enrollment requests for electronic service connections through the new enrollment Enroll Wizard. Enrollments are completed with the billing TIN and NPI used for submitting claims per the practice's or provider's agreement with the insurance companies.

Access New Enrollments

- 1. Click Manage. The Manage Sites page opens.
- 2. Click the **Site ID**. The *Manage Sites* page opens to the *Practices* tab.
- 3. Enrollments can be submitted as a practice or an individual provider:
 - a. To enroll as a group, click the **file** icon. The *New Enrollments* page opens.
 - b. To enroll as an individual provider, click the *Providers* tab. Then, click the **file** icon. The *New Enrollments* page opens.



The Enrollment Portal X	+		~	- 🗆 ×
← → C Q https://trizetto-en	rollportal.madaketh	nealth.com/manage/sites/details/1TEB/provid	lers-details	ර ⊡ =
Provider Solutions"	너 Dashboard	🚳 Enrollments 🐔 Open Tasks	X Manage	Diana Hudson 👻
Manage Sites > A Place Of Hea Providers for A Place Of Healing	ling - 1TEB			🕜 Usage Guide
Details Practices Providers	Bank profiles U	Users Preferred plans		+ Add NPI
		Items per page: 50 1 - 1	of 1 < <	> > 🗗
First Name Last Name 🌲 Provider NPI	TIN	Practice NPI Address	Last Attes Date	ted Actions
Diana Hudson 2076766750	123456798	2076766759 1111 Bayside Dr., Corona Del M	far, CA, 92625 Sep 13	b 🔹 🗸 👘
				-



New Enrollments

Enrollments can be submitted for claims, ERA, and/or Eligibility with the configured preferred plans or by searching for new plans.

💻 Notes:

- The Claim Status Inquiry (CSI) service is not supported and should not be selected for enrollment.
- The Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) service cannot be processed as a stand-alone service in the TriZetto Enrollment Portal and should not be selected for enrollment. EFT will only be processed when the service is required to complete ERA enrollment. Otherwise, the practice or provider will need to set up EFT with the payer directly.

New Enrollments – Preferred Plans

Submit enrollments for Preferred Plans. Review the <u>Preferred Plan</u> section for instructions on how to add preferred plans.

- 1. Click the *Preferred Plans* tab. The preferred plans display.
- Click to select the available electronic service(s): "Claims", " ERA", and/or "Eligibility" to enroll in for each plan.

Tip: To enroll in a service for all available plans listed, click to select the option in the header.

- 3. If required for enrollment, enter additional information (e.g., Provider Number, PTAN).
- 4. Click **Enroll** when finished. A confirmation message displays. The enrolled plans now display in the *Enrolled Plans* tab.
 - If a plan does not have any electronic services selected, the plan will not be included in the enrollment.

C Enrollment Portal	× +					3	~	-		×
\leftarrow \rightarrow C O A https	://trizetto-enrollpor	tal.madakethealth.cor	n/enrollments/n	ew-enrolln	nents			\$) 🗇	=
Provider Solutions		🗠 Dashboard	Enrollments	ấ⊾ Open	Tasks	💥 Mana	ge	e Diana	Hudson ·	2
Enroll > Enroll Wizard Select NPI > Select Plans and Tra	nsactions > Add Legacy	ID where applicable > Clic	k Enroll					🕜 Usa	ige Guid	e
									1	
New Enrollments Awaiting Sched	uled Date Generatio	n in Progress Payer Pr	rocessing Read	y for Status	Comple	ted Find N	ew Plans	Enrolled Plana	Preferred	Plans
SEARCH NPI A Place Of Healing 1111 Bayside Dr. NPI:2076766759 TIN:	123456789 Site:1TEB							af enr		4
			Items	per page: 50	-	1 – 3 of 3	<	< >	>	
Plan ID Plan Name	Bank Profile	Legacy IDs	Clain	ns 🕜 🛛 E	RA 😨	EFT 😧	CSI @	Eligibilit	y 🛛	2
60054 • Bonus Aetna Health Plans	Add Bank Profile	Legacy ID is not required	Avai	able A	vailable) Available		Availa	ble	
62308 NPI	Add Bank Profile	Legacy ID is not required	3 Avai	able A	vailable	O Available		Z Availa	ble	
00148 Medicaid of California	Bank profile is not required	PROVIDER NUMBER	Avai	able A	vailable				ble	
		Add additional Le	egacy ID							



New Enrollment - Find Payer

Submit enrollments for plan by searching for the plan name or plan ID. Up to 25 plans can be submitted for enrollments at a time.

 Enter the plan name or plan ID to find a plan. Then, click on a result to add the plan to the list.
 Note: The TriZetto Enrollment Portal does not support

worker's comp and auto acciddent payers. Review the <u>Electronic Workers' Compensation and Auto Insurance</u> <u>Companies</u> help article to learn how to add worker's comp and auto payers in Tebra's Desktop Application (PM).

- To filter plan results, click the **plus** icon and select applicable filters. Available filters: *Plan Coverage* (e.g., medical, vision), *State*, *Plan Affiliations* (e.g., Commercial), and *Plan Type* (e.g., Institutional).
- Click to select the available electronic service(s): "Claims", " ERA", and/or "Eligibility" to enroll in for each plan.

- Tip: To enroll in a service for all available plans listed, click to select the option in the header.

- 3. If required for enrollment, enter additional information (e.g., Provider Number) to prevent enrollment rejection.
- 4. To remove a plan, click the **refresh** icon.
- 5. Click **Enroll** when finished. A confirmation message displays. The enrolled plans now display in the *Enrolled Plans* tab.

(^^ E	inrollment Portal	× +					~ -		>
$\leftarrow \rightarrow$	C () A http:	s://trizetto-enrollpor	rtal.madakethealth.com/enr	ollments/new-	enrollments	;	ង	ŝ 🗆) =
	tions"		🗠 Dashboard 🛛 🔕 Er	rollments ấ	Open Tasks	× Man	age 🕒 Diana	a Hudsor	•
Enrol Select	II > Enroll Wizard t NPI > Select Plans and Tra	ansactions > Add Legacy	/ ID where applicable > Click Enro	1			😮 Us	age Gu	ide
New Enrol	Iments Awaiting Schee	duled Date Generatio	on in Progress Payer Process	ing Ready for	Status Co	mpleted Find I	New Plans Enrolled Plans	s Preferr	ed Plan:
SEARCH N	A Place Of Healing 1111 Bayside Dr.		Plans			+D	1		
	NPI:2076766759 TIN	:123456789 Site:1TEB					S EN	ROLL	5
				Items per pa	ge: <u>50 *</u>	1 - 3 of 3	$ \langle \rangle \rangle$	>	
Plan ID	Plan Name	Bank Profile	Legacy IDs					2	
60054			Legacy ID is not				i e Eligibilitye		
Bonus	Aetna Health Plans	Add Bank Profile	required	Available	Available	Available	Available	5	
62209		Add Back Backle	Legacy ID is not			0			
NPI	Cigna	Add Bank Profile	required	Available	Available	Available	Available	C	
00140		Realise of the instant	PROVIDER NUMBER						
NPI	Medicaid of California	required	Add additional Legacy I	Available D	Available		Available	5	4



Review Enrolled Plans

The Enrolled Plans tab contains a list of all enrolled plans and services for a specific practice or provider. You can review the status (e.g., progress, approved, rejected, canceled) of the enrollment is in progress.

- 1. Click the *Enrolled Plans* tab. The enrolled plans display.
- 2. Review the enrollment:
 - *Enrollment ID:* A unique identification number generated for each service enrollment for tracking purposes.
 - Date: The date the enrollment status was updated
 - *Status:* Hover over the icon to display the status of the enrollment. Review the <u>Enrollment Status</u> section to learn more.

Throllment Portal	× +				\sim	- 0
\leftarrow \rightarrow C O A https://	//trizetto-enrollpc	rtal.madakethealth.co	m/enrollments/new-e	nrollments		☆ 의 미
Provider Solutions		년 Dashboard	🗟 Enrollments 💰	Open Tasks 🔰	🕻 Manage	😫 Diana Hudson 👻
Enroll > Enroll Wizard Select NPI > Select Plans and Transi	actions > Add Legacy	ID where applicable > Clici	k Enroll			? Usage G
New Enrollments Awaiting Schedule	d Date Generatio	n in Progress Payer P	rocessing Ready for S	tatus Completed	Find New Plans	Enrolled Plana Preferred P
SEARCH NPI A Place Of Healing 1111 Bayaide Dr. NPI: 2076766759 TIN: 12	3456789 Site: 1TEB			terms per page: 50 💌	1 - 3 of 3	# ENR < < > >
Plan ID Plan Name	Bank Profile	Legacy IDs	Claims	e era	C EFT C	CSI 🤊 Eligibility
60054 • Bonus Aetna Health Plans NPI	Bank profile is not required	Legacy ID is not required	10000 9/15/24	0 1000 O 9/17/2	03 24 <mark>9</mark>	100006 9/15/24 6
62308	Bank profile	Legacy ID is not required	10000 9/15/24	1 1000 • 9/18/2	04	100007 9/15/24¢
NPI			0			



Enrollment Status

STATUS	DESCRIPTION
Approved	The payer has either approved the enrollment request or enrollment is not required.
Scheduled	The enrollment has been submitted but the task has not been generated by Madaket.
Pending	The enrollment is pending the payer's approval or there is an open task waiting to be completed.
On Hold	The enrollment is on hold due to a change or issue with the enrollment process.
Rejected	The payer has rejected the enrollment request.
Canceled	The enrollment request has been canceled by the practice, canceled by TriZetto, or the enrollment request has expired because action items have not been completed within the allotted time frame.
Restarted	The enrollment request was regenerated by Madaket.
Provider No Response	The provider has not completed their task for an enrollment within 45 business days.



Navigate Enrollment Tabs

The Enrollment tabs display the practice and provider enrollments. You can filter the enrollments to review enrollments currently in progress with Madaket, sent to the payer, passed due, and completed.

- 1. Click **Enrollments**. The *Enroll* page opens to the *Ready for Status* tab.
- 2. New Enrollments: An enrollment request can be generated from this tab. Tebra recommends following the <u>Enroll Insurance Plan</u> workflow to verify the enrollment is being processed for the correct practice or provider.
- 3. Awaiting Scheduled Date: Displays enrollment that has a future Go Live Date. These enrollments do not require action from the practice or provider. The enrollment will move to the *Generation in Progress* tab on the Go Live Date.
- 4. **Generation in Progress:** Displays enrollments that are under review or being prepared for payer submission. These enrollments do not require action from the practice or provider. The enrollment will move to the *Payer Processing* tab once the enrollment is submitted.





Navigate Enrollment Tabs, cont.

- 5. **Payer Processing:** Displays enrollments that are submitted to the payer for processing. Review the <u>Payer</u> <u>Processing Tab</u> section to learn how to manage these enrollments.
- 6. **Ready for Status:** Displays enrollments that have passed the estimated processing time with the payer and follow up with the payer is required to determine status. Review the <u>Ready for Status Tab</u> section to learn how to manage these enrollments.
- 7. **Completed:** Displays enrollments that have been marked completed with a status from the payer or because they were canceled or rejected by a user. Review the <u>Completed Tab</u> section to learn how to review these enrollments.





Payer Processing Tab

The Payer Processing tab displays enrollments that have been sent to the payer for processing. The enrollment displays an estimated completion date to indicate when the enrollment should be processed by the payer. It is recommended that you wait until this date to obtain a status update. If the status of the enrollment has not been updated by the estimated completion date, the enrollment will move to the Ready for Status tab for review. You also have the option to manually update the enrollment status and review the enrollment document that was submitted to the payer.

- 1. Click **Enrollments**. The *Enroll* page opens to the *Ready for Status* tab.
- 2. Click the *Payer Processing* tab. The *Payer Processing* page opens.
- Click the **filter** icon to select available filters (e.g., Payer ID/Plan Name, NPI, TIN) to view specific enrollments. Then, click **Search**.
 - To remove the filter(s), click the **stop** icon.
- 4. Each enrollment has a unique ID associated with the enrolled plan and an *Estimated Completion* date the practice should expect a response from the payer.
 Note: If the enrollment has a warning icon, these payers will only provide a status to providers or the practice's authorized enrollment contact.
- 5. Click the **pencil** icon to update the enrollment status, review files, or review the enrollment history. The enrollment panel displays.





Payer Processing Tab, cont.

- 6. To manually update the enrollment status, click the applicable status.
 - *Approve:* Click this option when the payer has approved the enrollment. Enter the date of approval and click **Approve** to move the enrollment to the Completed tab.
 - *Reject:* Click this option when the payer has rejected the enrollment. Then, select the rejection reason to move the enrollment to the Completed tab.
 - *Pending:* Click this option to indicate the enrollment is "Payer still processing", "Awaiting claims submission", or "Payer no response".
 - Cancel: Click this option to indicate the enrollment is canceled. Then, select the cancellation reason.
 Note: Once an enrollment is sent to the payer, it cannot be stopped. Selecting this option only cancels the enrollment within the TriZetto Enrollment Portal.
- 7. To view the enrollment document submitted to the payer, click the **PDF** icon. The file is saved to the computer.





Ready for Status Tab

The Ready for Status tab displays enrollments that have passed the estimated processing time with the payer and follow up with the payer is required to determine status. The enrollment also displays the follow up method and status for each plan and service.

- 1. Click **Enrollments**. The *Enroll* page opens to the *Ready for Status* tab.
- 2. Click the **filter** icon to select available filters (e.g., Payer ID/Plan Name, NPI, TIN) to view specific enrollments. Then, click **Search**.
 - To remove the filter(s), click the **stop** icon.
- 3. Each enrollment has a unique ID associated with the enrolled plan and the *Follow Up* method (e.g., Manual Portal Verification).

- Tip: Click **Usage Guide** to learn more about each follow up method and the required actions.

4. Click the **pencil** icon to update the enrollment status, review files, review the enrollment history, or review the payer's contact information (if available). The enrollment panel displays.



Ready for Status Tab, cont.

- 5. To manually update the enrollment status, click the applicable status.
 - *Approve:* Click this option when the payer has approved the enrollment. Enter the date of approval and click **Approve** to move the enrollment to the Completed tab.
 - *Reject:* Click this option when the payer has rejected the enrollment. Then, select the rejection reason to move the enrollment to the Completed tab.
 - *Pending:* Click this option to indicate the enrollment is "Payer still processing", "Awaiting claims submission", or "Payer no response". Then, select a *Next Follow-up Date* and click **Update Enrollment** when finished.
 - Cancel: Click this option to indicate the enrollment is canceled. Then, select the cancellation reason.
 Note: Once an enrollment is sent to the payer, it cannot be stopped. Selecting this option only cancels the enrollment within the TriZetto Enrollment Portal.
- 6. To view the enrollment document submitted to the payer, click the **PDF** icon. The file is saved to the computer.





Completed Tab

The Completed tab displays enrollments that have been marked completed with status from the payer or because they were canceled or rejected by a user. The enrollment also displays the resolution state indicating the status and notes related to the rejection/cancellation.

- 1. Click **Enrollments**. The *Enroll* page opens to the *Ready for Status* tab.
- 2. Click the Completed tab. The Completed page opens.
- Click the **filter** icon to select available filters (e.g., Payer ID/Plan Name, NPI, TIN) to view specific enrollments. Then, click **Search**.
 - To remove the filter(s), click the **stop** icon.
- 4. Each enrollment has a unique ID associated with the enrolled plan, *Resolution State* (<u>enrollment status</u>), and *Notes*.
 - If applicable, click **Read More** to review the full note.
 - If the enrollment was rejected, review the notes and submit a new enrollment for the payer once the reason for the rejection has been fixed.
- 5. Click the **pencil** icon to review the file or the enrollment history. The enrollment panel displays.
 - To view the enrollment document submitted to the payer, click the **PDF** icon. The file is saved to the computer.

C C A https://trizetto-enrollportal madakethealth.com/enrollments/completed C C C Data A trips://trizetto-enrollportal madakethealth.com/enrollments/completed C C D lana Hudson C C C C Data A Enrollments X: Open Tasks X: Manage C D lana Hudson C C Completed C Data Generation in Progress Payer Processing Ready for Status Completed C Set ID N NS Payer ID Terroll Progress Payer Processing Ready for Status Completed C Set ID N NS Payer ID Find Date Completed Completed C Set ID N NS Payer ID Find Date Completed Completed C Set ID N NS Payer ID Find Name Logicy ID Teresection Start Date Enrolled Date Completed Completed C Set ID N NS Payer ID Find Date Set ID Ready for Status Completed Commedia Commedia Commedia
End I Image: End I Image: End I Image: End Im
Enroll > Completed These enrollments have been marked completed with status from the payer or because they were canceled or rejected by the users 2 New Enrollments Awaiting Scheduled Date Generation in Progress Payer Processing Ready for Status Completed New Enrollments Awaiting Scheduled Date Generation in Progress Payer Processing Ready for Status Completed New Enrollments Awaiting Scheduled Date Generation in Progress Payer Processing Ready for Status Completed New Enrollments Awaiting Scheduled Date Generation in Progress Payer Processing Ready for Status Completed New Enrollments Awaiting Scheduled Date Generation Start Date End Start Date In-B of 8 C Completed 9746621 TIB 123456789 2076766739 60054 Aetra Heath Plans ERA Sep 13, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved 9741960 TIB 123456789 2076766739 00148 Medicaid of California 02300 ERA Sep 12, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved 9751074 TIB 123456789 2076766739 00148 Medicaid of California 02300 ERA
New Enrollments Awaiting Scheduled Date Generation in Progress Payer Processing Ready for Statu Completed Image progress 1 - 8 of 8 [< > >] 1 - 8 of 8 [< > >] 1 - 8 of 8 [< > >]] 1 - 8 of 8 [< > >]] 1 - 8 of 8 [< > >]]] 1 - 8 of 8 [< > >]]]] 1 - 8 of 8 [< > >]]]] 1 - 8 of 8 [< > >]]]] 1 - 8 of 8 [< > >]]]]] 1 - 8 of 8]
Image: propertion Interna per propertion 1 - 8 or 8 I < 6 < > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > > >
0 Ste ID TH NPI Pager ID Plan Name Logacy ID Transaction Star Date End Date Canceled Code Chanceled Date Canceled Code Chanceled Date End More 9750592 1TEB 123456789 2076766739 99726 Tricare West Region Claims Sep 17, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved 9751070 1TEB 123456789 2076766739 00148 Medicaid of California 02300 ERA Sep 12, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Rejected Code: Other issue The requered Section The requered Section Nete:: 32342768 2076766739 00148 Medicaid of California 02300 ERA Sep 19, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved Rejected Code: Other issue Insissing. This is a required field ''
9726621 TTEB 123456789 2076766759 60054 Aetra Health Plans ERA Sep 13, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Canceled Code: Charled Data
9756392 TTEB 123456789 2076766759 99726 Tricare West Region Claims Sep 17, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved 9756392 1TEB 123456789 2076766759 99726 Tricare West Region Claims Sep 17, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved 9741960 1TEB 123456789 2076766759 00148 Medicaid of California 02300 ERA Sep 12, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 PRejected Code: Other issue missing. This is a required field" Read Less 9751074 1TEB 123456789 2076766759 00148 Medicaid of California 02300 Claims Sep 19, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved 9751074 1TEB 123456789 2076766759 00148 Medicaid of California 02300 Claims Sep 19, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved 9751074 1TEB 123456789 2076766759 02363 Cipna ERA Sep 17, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved 9715073 1TEB 123456789 2076766759 Gipna ERA Aug 25, 2024 Sep 19, 2024
9741960 TEB 123456789 2076766759 00148 Medicaid of California 02200 ERA Sep 12, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Rejected Code: Other issue missing. This is a required field' Read Less 9751074 1TEB 123456789 2076766759 00148 Medicaid of California 02200 Claims Sep 19, 2024 P Rejected Provide Rejected Code: Other issue missing. This is a required field' Read Less 9751074 1TEB 123456789 2076766759 00148 Medicaid of California 02200 Claims Sep 16, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved 9751074 1TEB 123456789 2076766759 62308 Cigma ERA Sep 17, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved 9751074 1TEB 123456789 2076766759 62308 Cigma ERA Sep 17, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved 97151074 1TEB 123456789 2076766759 61101 Humana Care Plan ERA Aug 25, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved 9773753 1TEB 123456789 2076766759 62308 Cigna Claims
9751074 1TEB 123456789 2076766759 00148 Medicaid of California 02300 Claims Sep 16, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved 9762097 1TEB 123456789 2076766759 6208 Cigna ERA Sep 17, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved 89118.47 TTEB 123456789 2076766759 62308 Cigna ERA Aug 25, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved 9713763 TTEB 123456789 2076766759 62308 Cigna Claims Sep 19, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved
9762097 1TEB 123456789 2076766739 62308 Cigna ERA Sep 17, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved 8911847 TTEB 123456789 2076766739 61010 Humana Care Plan ERA Aug 25, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved Approved 9773763 TTEB 123456789 2076766739 Glaima Claima Sep 19, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved Approved
B911847 1TEB 123456789 2076766759 61101 Humana Care Plan ERA Aug 25, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved Approved date: Sep 19, 2024 9773763 1TEB 123456789 2076766759 62308 Cigan Claims Sep 19, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 Approved Approved
9773763 1TEB 123456789 2076766759 62308 Cigna Claims Sep 19, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 OApproved
9773756 1TEB 123456789 2076766759 60054 Aetna Health Plans Claims Sep 19, 2024 Sep 19, 2024 OApproved 5



Navigate Open Tasks

Open Tasks displays all tasks that require an action from the practice or provider. Users who are set up to receive emails from Madaket will be notified when tasks need to be completed. Tasks must be completed within 45 business days. Madaket will continue to follow up with the user about the tasks for the first 15 days. If the enrollment tasks are not completed within 45 business days, the enrollment request will be closed and marked as "no response from the provider".

- 1. Click **Open Tasks**. The Open Tasks page opens.
- 2. Click the **filter** icon to select available filters (e.g., Payer ID/Plan Name, NPI, TIN, Task Type) to view specific tasks. Then, click **Search**.
 - To remove the filter(s), click the **stop** icon.
- 3. There are three task types: *Complete Digital Signature, Complete Next Steps,* and *Upload Enrollment Form.* Review the <u>Complete Digital Signature Task, Complete Next Steps</u> <u>Task, or Upload Enrollment Form Task</u> section to learn how to complete the task.
- 4. The *Created Date* displays how long the task has been open.
- If applicable, click the **pencil** icon to cancel the enrollment. The enrollment panel displays. Click **Cancel**. Then, select the cancellation reason.

Note: Once an enrollment is sent to the payer, it cannot be stopped. Selecting this option only cancels the enrollment within the TriZetto Enrollment Portal.





Complete Digital Signature Task

The Complete Digital Signature task is created when the payer allows the enrollment forms to be signed electronically. Multiple digital signature tasks may be grouped together when the enrollment request was submitted the same day for the practice or provider.

ID Note: The person signing the form must be authorized to sign to prevent enrollment rejections.

- 1. Click **Complete Digital Signature**. The *Complete Digital Signature* page opens.
- 2. Click Add/edit signature. The signature section displays.
 - a. *Signature Name:* Leave the name as is or replace the name if the person is not an authorized signer.
 - b. *Signature Title:* Enter the title of the person signing the form. The title should match what the payer has on file.
 - c. Select Font: If applicable, select a different font.
 - d. Click **Confirm** to continue.
- 3. Click the document(s) to save the file to the computer.
- 4. After reviewing the documents, select if the document is accurate or contains an error.
 - If there is an error with the documents, select how to proceed.
- 5. Click **Submit** to digitally sign the forms.





Complete Next Steps Task

The Complete Next Steps task is created when a payer requires the enrollment paperwork to be completed online, or the payer requires the enrollment forms to be printed and faxed/mailed to the payer. Review the documents in the task for specific payer instructions to proceed with enrollment.

Place: To successfully complete the enrollment, it is important to follow the payer's instructions outlined in the documents.

- 1. Click **Complete Next Steps**. The *Complete Next Steps* page opens.
- 2. Click the document(s) to save the file to the computer.
- 3. Review the documents. Then, complete the required actions.
- 4. Once the tasks are completed, click Submit.
 - If there is an error with the documents, click **Report Form Problem** and follow the prompts.





Upload Enrollment Form Task

The Upload Enrollment Form task is created when the payer requires an original (wet signature), or additional documentation (e.g., W-9, tax forms, bank letter, voided check, notary) is required.

- 1. Click **Upload Enrollment Form**. The *Upload Enrollment Form* page opens.
- 2. Click the document(s) to save the file to the computer.
- 3. Review the documents. Then, complete the required actions.
- 4. Once the tasks are completed, drag and drop a file or click **click to open** to upload the form(s).
- 5. Click **Submit** when finished.
 - If there is an error with the documents, click **Report Form Problem** and follow the prompts.





Learn More

Frequently Asked Questions

Review the <u>TriZetto Enrollment Portal FAQs</u> help article to review frequently asked questions.

Help Center

Access <u>helpme.tebra.com</u> to view additional help resources, monthly product release notes, help articles, guides, training videos, <u>contact Customer Care</u>, and more.

Tebra University

Log into <u>app.kareo.com</u> to access Tebra University and register for live trainings, view pre-designed courses and eLearnings. Review the <u>Tebra University</u> help article to learn more.

Admin Setup Guide Part 1

System Administrators will learn how to configure the practice's settings in the web platform (e.g., Clinical, Engage). They will add insurances, set up users, add service locations, manage provider profiles, configure calendar settings, activate patient communications, and much more.

Admin Setup Guide Part 2

Continue to <u>Admin Setup Guide Part 2</u> for instructions to configure practice settings and provider billing settings in the Desktop Application (PM). You will learn how to set up insurance companies/plans, payer connections, fee schedules, and more.

Guides

Review the *Billing* section of the <u>User Guides</u> page for additional resources to help set up your practice for success.





The Digital Backbone for Practice Success

Tebra is the digital backbone built for both patient and provider well-being. From practice growth technology to clinical and financial software, our complete operating system is structured to modernize every step of the patient journey and support the connected practice of the future.